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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

DATE: February 24, 2003
TO: Licensed Manufacturers
FROM:. Dennis Neilander, Chairman

Gaming Control Board

SUBJECT: Modified Investigative Fees: EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

The following fee schedule is effective immediately.

This fee schedule includes two rate categories. Category A rates reflect those rates
established by the Board effective January 1, 2001. Category B rates reflect those rates
modified on February 18, 2003.

The following criteria shall be used to determine the appropriate Fee Rate:

Testing currently in progress will continue to be charged the rates established by
the Board as of January 1, 2001 until further notice. (Category “A”)

Testing commencing after February 18, 2003 will be charged at the rate established
in this memorandum. (Category “B”)

FEE RATE FEE RATE
DESCRIPTION CATEGORY “A” CATEGORY “B”
ELECTRONIC LABORATORY FEES
Single Game Hardware/Software Modifications  $225/ea. $360/ea.
Multi-Game Software Modifications $300/ea. $430/ea.
Associated Equipment Tests $225/ea. $360/ea.
New Devices/Cashless Wagering — Hourly $75/hr. $120/hr.

If you have any questions, please call Marc McDermott at (702) 486-2053.

Cc: Scott Scherer, Member
Bobby Siller, Member
Randy Sayre, Chief
Mary Ashley, Management Analyst
Betty Kaminski, Financial Officer



